






















 

VIA ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL  

 

April 5, 2021 

 

Michael Belush, Chief of Urban Design 

Planning Department 

City of Miami Beach 

1700 Convention Center Drive, 2nd Floor 

Miami Beach, Florida 33139  

 

Re: DRB21-0651 – Design Review Board Approval for Property 

Located at 1688 Meridian Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida 

          

 

Dear Michael: 

 

This firm represents Tacombi Holdings NA (the “Applicant”), 

the Applicant and tenant of the property located at 1688 Meridian 

Avenue (the “Property”).  Please consider this the Applicant’s letter 

of intent in connection with a request to the Design Review Board 

(“DRB”) for design review and associated signage for new tenant 

space. 

 

Property. The Property is a rectangular shaped lot 

comprised of approximately 11,250 square feet, and is identified 

by Miami-Dade County Folio No. 02-3234-007-0600.  It is within 

the CD-3, Commercial District, High Intensity District.  The Property 

is located on the southwest corner of the intersection between 17th 

Street and Meridian Avenue.  The surrounding neighborhood is 

comprised of a mix of commercial, and municipal uses, including 

City Hall.  The existing proposed space is currently vacant. 

 

Prior Approval.  On November 1, 2016 the DRB granted DRB 

order DRB16-0061 for exterior and interior design modification to 

the first and second floor of an existing ten-story office building 

including new window and door openings, new storefronts and 

two new entrance canopies. The DRB approval included eight (8) 

sign variances to exceed the maximum area allowed for projecting 

signs, to relocate projecting signs and a building identification sign, 

and to place a building identification sign as a projecting sign, in 

order to install multiple signs on the building.   
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As part of the signage approvals, the property owner obtained the required 

revocable permit for the canopy and accompanying building identification sign located 

at the west end of the project and encroaching into the 17th Street right-of-way.  It is 

important to note, as an identification sign, the sign should not interfere with Applicant’s 

sign request, nor should the request disrupt or require modification of the prior variances.   

 

Tacombi Concept. The Applicant proposes to create a vibrant authentic Mexican 

taco restaurant space. Starting as a food truck in Playa Del Carmen, Mexico, Tacombi has 

grown to 9 restaurants in New York City, including a location in the Empire State Building. 

Tacombi draws on the visual aesthetic of Mexican culture, to create spaces for people to 

share in the tradition of Mexico and experience authentic taco culture.  See Exhibit A. 

 

Sustainably sourcing food and inspiration from all 32 states in Mexico, Tacombi 

seeks to create an experience like no other. As part of the unique experience, Tacombi 

prides itself on their service and hospitality. Through its own hospitality program, 

employees can obtain the experience and education required to grow and excel through 

the company.  Further, rather than standardizing its brand, Tacombi takes great care in 

fitting its concept into the buildings and neighborhoods it serves, and the design of each 

location reflects the character of the building and the surroundings.   

 

Development Program.  The Applicant proposes interior tenant improvements for 

a small portion of the ground floor area of the existing first floor space to create the new 

Tacombi restaurant. The proposed tenant area at the northeast corner of the building is 

2,795 square feet of interior space with 83 indoor seats and 24 outdoor seats on the 

private portion abutting Meridian Avenue.  The main entrance will be under the canopy 

on Meridian Avenue.  The proposal also includes exterior improvements to the ground 

floor façade to add a required second means of egress along 17th Street. The proposed 

door is on the west side of the center of the three vitrines allotted to the Applicant’s space 

and recessed from the outermost façade. The proposed door maintains the existing 

exterior appearance to blend with the building design and does not interfere with the 

existing vitrine. Further, this location will not impact the existing street trees.   

 

 In addition, the proposal includes four (4) new signs for business identification. 

Three wall signs will be located above the three vitrines along 17th Street, and combine 

for a total of 44.32 square feet where the  81’ 1 ½“ frontage allows for 60.84 square feet 

of combined signage for a single-tenant. The fourth sign is a projecting sign located on 

the canopy facing Meridian Avenue and is only 7.86 square feet.  The signs are sensitive 

and appropriate for the area do not maximize the allowable signage space. It is important 

to note that none of the signs will be lit. As noted above, the requests do not require 
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modification of the previously approved variances requests nor disrupt the existing 

building identification sign.    

 

 

Sea Level Rise and Resiliency Criteria.  The proposed project advances the sea level rise 

and resiliency criteria in Section 133-50(a) as follows: 

 

(1) A recycling or salvage plan for partial or total demolition shall be 

provided. 

 

The Applicant will provide a recycling or salvage plan during permitting.  

 

(2) Windows that are proposed to be replaced shall be hurricane proof 

impact windows. 

 

The existing windows are hurricane-impact.  

 

(3) Where feasible and appropriate, passive cooling systems, such as 

operable windows, shall be provided. 

 

Not applicable.  

 

(4) Resilient landscaping (salt tolerant, highly water-absorbent, native or 

Florida friendly plants) shall be provided, in accordance with Chapter 126 of the City 

Code. 

 

The Applicant’s space is mainly interior and there is no opportunity for landscaping 

at the front.  However, the Applicant proposes low-lying planters inside the restaurant.   

 

(5) The project applicant shall consider the adopted sea level rise projections 

in the Southeast Florida Regional Climate Action Plan, as may be revised from time-

to-time by the Southeast Florida Regional Climate Change Compact. The applicant 

shall also specifically study the land elevation of the subject property and the 

elevation of surrounding properties. 

 

The building is existing and the Applicant is proposing interior renovations. 

  

(6) The ground floor, driveways, and garage ramping for new construction 

shall be adaptable to the raising of public rights-of-ways and adjacent land and shall 
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provide sufficient height and space to ensure that the entry ways and exits can be 

modified to accommodate a higher street height up to three (3) additional feet in 

height 

 

The existing ground floor elevation is 5.12’ NGVD. 

 

(7) As applicable to all new construction, all critical mechanical and 

electrical systems shall be located above base flood elevation. All redevelopment 

projects shall, whenever practicable and economically reasonable, include the 

relocation of all critical mechanical and electrical systems to a location above base 

flood elevation. 

 

The Applicant’s space is located inside an existing building and the Applicant will 

make best efforts to locate its critical mechanical and electrical systems above BFE.  

 

(8) Existing buildings shall, wherever reasonably feasible and economically 

appropriate, be elevated up to base flood elevation, plus City of Miami Beach 

Freeboard. 

 

The Applicant’s space is located inside an existing building that cannot be elevated 

to BFE plus Freeboard. 

 

(9) When habitable space is located below the base flood elevation plus 

City of Miami Beach Freeboard, wet or dry flood proofing systems will be provided 

in accordance with Chapter of 54 of the City Code. 

 

The building has appropriate floodproofing measures. 

 

(10) As applicable to all new construction, stormwater retention systems 

shall be provided. 

 

 This is an alteration of an existing interior space and stormwater retention systems 

exist as part of building construction.  

 

(11)  Cool pavement material or porous pavement materials shall be utilized. 

 

The Applicant’s space is interior, as are its renovations so it does not propose any 

pavement construction. 
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(12) The design of each project shall minimize the potential for heat island 

effects on-site.  

 

The Applicant is proposing interior modifications to the ground floor only. As such, 

this is not applicable.   

 

Conclusion.  Granting this design review approval will permit the development of 

a beautifully-designed restaurant that is compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.  

The design renovates a portion of the existing ground floor space, and integrates a much-

needed use that benefits the area. We look forward to your favorable review of the 

application.  If you have any questions or comments in the interim, please do not hesitate 

to contact me at 305-377-6236. 

 

       Sincerely, 

        

                                                                       
 

       Matthew Amster 

 

Attachment 

 

cc:  Michael W. Larkin, Esq. 

Robert Behar, Esq. 
 


